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Agenda Item V.B.3.
December 09, 2023

To: Board of Education, members
Dr. Theresa Battle, superintendent

From: Lisa Rider, executive director of business services

Date: June 3, 2021

Re: Approve Amendment to Exhibit B Burnsville Ice Center Rental Agreement for School 
Year 2021-2022

Recommendation: That the Board of Education approves the proposed amendment to the 
Burnsville Ice Center Rental Agreement for the 2021-2022 school year.  

This winter, Burnsville High School Athletics has shifted to digital ticketing for athletic events.  
Previously, the Burnsville Ice Arena, per the current contract sold tickets at Burnsville Ice Hockey 
games and would send a check for 50% of the entry fees, while keeping 50%.  This amendment is 
a modification of this process, where Burnsville High School, and ISD 191, will take payment for the 
entry fees and will send 50% of the entry fees to the Burnsville Ice Arena.  There is no change in 
rate.  It is a simple modification of who collects the entry fees and who shares the 50%.


